
 
 

     Operations Memorandum 

 
To:  New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:  Chief Operating Officer, Thomas Lamb  
Date:  May 10, 2021  
Re: Yale New Haven Health – Temporary Space Use Agreement   

Strong School 130 Orchard St    
 

Contractor Name: Yale New Haven Health 

Contractor Address: 789 Howard Ave, New Haven, CT 06510 

Is the contractor a Minority or Women Owned Small Business? No 

Renewal or Award of Contract/Agreement? Renewal 

Total Amount of Contract/Agreement and the Hourly or Service Rate: N/A 

Contract or Agreement #: N/A 
 
 

Funding Source & Account #:  N/A 
 
Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the 
Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the 
full Board of Education): 
 
1. What specific service will the contractor provide: 

The Strong School site will be a valuable collection site in the effort to continue to reduce the 
spread of Covid-19 infection.  The close proximity to the YNHH York Street and St Rafael 
campuses and its ability to serve the Hill and West River communities make the location 
strategically important in the fight against Covid-19. 
 

2. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please 
describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for 
selecting this method of selection: 
Yale New Haven Hospital has been asked by the State of Connecticut to assist in rapidly 
increasing the number persons tested daily and weekly for Covid-19 as the state begins 
reopening procedures. 

 
3. If this is a renewal with a current vendor, has the vendor’s performance been 

satisfactory under the existing contract or agreement?  
Renewal 
 



4. If this Contract/Agreement is a Renewal has cost increased? If yes, by how much?  
This agreement has no cost.  
 
 
 

5. If this Contractor is New has cost for service increased from previous years? If yes, by 
how much? N/A 

 

 

6. Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not?  

No, we are allowing the Contractor to utilize Strong School for Covid Related testing.  
 
 
 














































	YNHH - Strong Memo
	130 Orchard St YNHH Site  2020-07-24 [Executed].pdf



